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Benita C. Ransom, Human Resources Director Michael Thurmond, CEQ
DATE: October 16, 2019
TO: Talisa Clark, Purchasing and Contracting Dircclor

FROM:  Benita C. Ransom, HR & Merit System Director <R

o
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment/Change Order No. !q—- Temporary Personnel Services

Original Contract Term and Dollar Amount: Corporate Temps CPA 1009746 (4/26/16- oC
12/31719) $1,086,000] Jibe Inc., CPA 1016091 (6/2/16 — 12/31/19) $1,086.000 oD
A
Previous Extension of the Term: N/A (no previous extensions of term) ,q,\qﬁ
& 3

Previous Changes to the Dollar Amount: $620,92230 &
Corporate Temps- CO1-$2.000,000; C02-$4,000,000: $+43899536 moved from CPA cC
HH6U91 | Jibe Ine.- CO1-$1,000,000; C02-$2,000,000; $4438:995-36 moved to CPA 1009746 \, o0

$b20,922.70 cos,w&p“ :

Current Cumulative Contract Term Dollar Amount:
Corporate Temps- $8,524,995.36 | Jibe Inc.- $2,853,270.64

Proposed Cumulative Contract ‘Term Dollar Amount:
Corporate Temps- $1,099,980 ($8,524,995.36 + $1,574,985) | Jibe Inc.- $3,057,076
($2,853.270.64 + $203,805)

Detailed Description of Requested Changes: The County requires temporary stall support ol’
cither short-term or long-lerm assignments (o assist agencies/departments in mecting their
specilic business needs,

Justification for Proposed Changes and Fxplanation of why County should consider a
Compcetitive Bid: DeKalb County Government is soliciting bids through  the County’s
competitive process. A 90-day extension will allow time to complete the recommendation and
award phases of the REP process for the temporary service contriset, and avoid intereuption of
services,



